KHURRAM JAMAL HASHMI

Assistant Professor

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email:

Contact: 2134827118

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. KHURRAM JAMAL HASHMI is working as Assistant Professor in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. KHURRAM JAMAL HASHMI has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Mechanical Engineering University of Minnesota - Twin Cities Campus , United States BE in Mechanical NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1992 - 1993
	1985 - 1991
Experience	
Assistant Professor Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2006- Present
Lecturer Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2006 - 2006
Lecturer Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2002 - 2005
Lecturer Pakistan Navy Engineering College	1998 - 2002
Design Engineer Trans Mobile Limited , Dowstream Steel Mill Area, Karachi	1994 - 1998
Project Engineer Fauji Fertilizer Company , Fauji Fertilizer Plant # 1, Goth Machhi, Sadiqbad, Pakistan	1991 - 1992

Professional Memberships

PAKISTAN ENGINE